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Memorandum
Date: December 8, 2025
To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R
From: Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services
Subject: SIA Grant Agreement No. 39272

Proposal: Student Success Act — Student Investment Account (SIA) grant agreement, which includes the
District’s Longitudinal Performance Growth Targets (LPGTs), is required by the Oregon Department of
Education to be presented and approved by the School Board biennially. This document will also be available
on the district webpage and at the district office. The grant amount for 2025-27 will be $5,788,822.19 and is
used to support class size reduction K-3, elementary behavior support specialists, a heritage language teacher,
elementary & secondary special education teachers, middle school counselor & Dean of Students, an online
learning coordinator, paraprofessionals (ESL, online, and general classroom). The funds are also used to
contract with BMCC for the Next Step Navigator and the Pendleton Police Department for the School Resource
Officer.

Recommendation: Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends the SIA Grant Agreement No.
39272 be approved as presented.

Motion: | move that the SIA Grant Agreement No. 39272 be approved as presented.

Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




